Catanach, David, EMNRD

From: Dale, Celeste G [Celeste.G.Dale @ conocophillips.com]

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2006 10:29 AM

To: Catanach, David, EMNRD

Subject: Ref. Administrative Order No. PMX-248, Vacuum Abo Unit, Lea Co., NM
Attachments: 20060821112156_001.PDF

Kisbs

20060821112156_0
01.PDF (86 KB)...
David,

Attached newspaper notice for your records for the referenced injection permit issued
08/07/06. Please advise if you need anything else pertaining to this application/permit.

Many Thanks,
Celeste

————— Original Message-----

From: Dale, Celeste G

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2006 11:24 AM
To: Dale, Celeste G

Subject:

GlobalScan document sent from cgdale.




AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

State of New Mexico,
County of Lea.

I, KATHI BEARDEN

Publisher

of the Hobbs News-Sun, a
newspaper published at

Hobbs, New Mexico, do solemnly
swear that the clipping attached
hereto was published once a
week in the regular and entire
issue of said paper, and not a
supplement thereof for a period.

of 1

weeks.

Beginning with the issue dated

August 12 2006
and ending with the issue dated

August 12

2006
Publisher
Sworn and subscribed to before
me this __L4h day of
August ) 2006
l‘/ T/ ‘m
Notary Public. \
My Commission expires
February 07, 2009
(Seal)
OFFICIAL SEAL
DORA MONTZ
NOTARY PUBLIC

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

My C p

This newspaper is duly qualified
to publish legal notices or adver-
tisements within the meaning of
Section 3, Chapter 167, Laws of
1937, and payment of fees for
said publication has been made.

01102332000 49634188

CONOCOPHILLIPS, CO.
4001 PENBROOK
ODESSA, TX 79762




